Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

Region Il - Cagayan Valley
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED DIVISION MEMORANDUM
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief-School Governance Operations Division

Chief-Curriculum Implementation Division
All Others cerned

From:  ORLANDO/E. MANUEL PhD, CESO Vm
Schools Division Superintendgr}'\
01-2026-31

Date: January 20, 2026

Subject: ADDENDUM TO DM No. 13, s. 2026 OFFICIAL PARTICIPANTS OF SDO
NUEVA VIZCAYA TO THE REGIONAL FESTIVAL OF TALENTS (RFOT)

il The Schools Division Office, through the School Health and Nutrition Unit
under the School Governance and Operations Division, hereby informs all concerned
of the replacement members of the Technical and Working Committees representing
SDO Nueva Vizcaya in the Regional Festival of Talents to be held on January 21~
23, 2026, at Cabarroguis, Quirino.

2. The replacement member for Nurse Julius Michael Panganiban, RN, will be
Nurse Marilou Roderos, RN, PhD.

3. Transportation expenses shall be charged to MOOE, subject to the usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4. All other provisions in the issued Division Memorandum No 13 s. 2026 shall
remain.
S. For further queries, kindly contact Ryan Christopher A. Buccat, MD,

Medical Officer III at 09275463220

6. For information, guidance, and strict compliance
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